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Shf;aren S'a‘d.apald-@ (7(7 ” | U P(_BOK 163 .

From: Hein Swanepoel F ' 'DA}Z

Sent: Tuesday, 25 March 2025 06:49 _ ]
To: Sharen Sadapal LJ p “ ‘F\{‘ S{-Oct
Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - BOX153;1742465377571

BOXER STANGGE

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

e +27(11) 746 4245
H A L E W O O D £ hein@halewood.co.za

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07

Dt

Twisl  BRAMLEY

DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Thursday, 20 March 2025 12:14

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - BOX153;1742465377571

B Microsoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - BOX153;1742465377571




Your Vat Ko. : 4520103302

BOXER SUPERSTORESH(PTY) LTD BOXER LIQUCRS - STANGER {490}
SHOP 18 STAMNGER MRREKET PLAZA
PO BOX 370 24 CATO ST CKR OF BALCOMB
WESTVILLE CATCO COPER STREET & LINK ROAD STANGER
3630 KZWLA/ILE/2023/0033

071 874 4199

BOK1S3 490 HN 80836088 JHMO 31/03/25 80203582
BELGINDLEM440ML 1.000BELGRAVIA GIN & DRY LEMON RTD CA400.65L @ 5% 400.65-
BELGINTONA 40ML 1.000BELGRAVIA GIN & TONIC RTD CAN 44400, 655% 400.65-
HEBTONICZAX200 1.000HALL & BREM TONIC WATER CAN Z00M160.87 160.87-
upliftment, damages discarded.
grn. 1717
3.000- 952,17~
144,33~
1106.,50-

TERMS : 30 Days



